



Hiram Carrero <hcarrero@dist76.org>

Fwd: FOIA Request

Erin Knoll <eknoll@dist76.org>

Tue, Aug 18, 2026 at 9:24 AM

To: Hiram Carrero <hcarrero@dist76.org>, Eric Rogers <erogers@dist76.org>

One more FOIA for the DLS garage.

Erin



Dr. Erin Knoll
Superintendent of Schools
Diamond Lake School District 76

Email: eknoll@dist76.org
Office: 847-566-9221
www.dist76.org

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Tony Mathis** <TMathis@carpentersunion.org>
Date: Tue, Aug 18, 2026 at 9:01 AM
Subject: FOIA Request
To: eknoll@dist76.org <eknoll@dist76.org>

Please send the bid tabulation for 2026 Diamond Lake Elementary School Garage Replacement.
Please include the contractor who was awarded the project if it has been awarded.

Thank You In Advance,

Tony Mathis

Business Representative/Organizer
Mid-America Carpenters Regional Council
Local 250
Cell: 815-520-8820
Email: tmathis@carpentersunion.org



This e-mail may contain confidential material. If you were not an intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete all copies. Please note that we monitor all e-mail messages to and from our network.